Kourosh To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1

20/05/2008 08:48 AM

cc
bcc

Subject Fw: Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 17 May 2008

Hi Michael Please for your record.
Km

Regards

Kourosh Mehin

Dr Kourosh Mehin

Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.: (61 3) 9658 4416

Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 20/05/2008 08:47 AM -----

"Tony Kress"
<TKress@3doil.com.au> To
17/05/2008 08:40 AM cc

Subject Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 17 May 2008

Good morning everyone,

Operations on the Wardie-1 well since yesterday’s e-mail were as follows:

0000hrs-2400hrs 16 May 2008:

Nippled up BOP stack and Diverter.

Pressure tested BOP stack.

Traced and repaired leaks in surface system.

Continued to pressure test IBOPs, valves and TDS hose.

Presure tested casing and wellhead connection.

Ran and set wear bushing.

Made up 311mm (12.25") bit and rotary steerable BHA. Shallow tested tools - OK.
Continued to make up BHA and then RIH to 703m.

Made up TDS and washed down from 703m to 732m, reaming through cement stringer at 719m.
Troubleshot and repaired problem with TDS.

Serviced TDS.

Washed down to TOC at 732.5m. Drilled out float collar and shoe track to 737m.

0000hrs-0600hrs 17 May 2008:

Driled out shoe track to 747m. Cleaned out rathole to 751m.
Drilled 3m of new formation to 754mMDRT.

Circulated and conditioned mud.

Performed FIT to 1.57 SG / 13.1ppg EMW (no leak off).
Drilled ahead 311mm (12.25" hole) from 754m to 820mMDRT.



Forward Plan:
Directionally drill 311mm (12.25") hole (tangent section).

Regards,
Tony

Anthony Kress
Operations Geologist

3D Oil Limited
164 Flinders Lane
Melbourne, Vic, 3000

Tel: +61 3 9650 9866

Fax: +61 3 9639 1960
Mob: +61 431 850 803
www.3doil.com.au



